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Captain William Townsend, a retired sea captain left London, England, on March 31, 1866, for Moreton
Bay in one of the Black Ball line of clipper packets—

the "Netherby” of 944 tons, under the command of Captain Owens. During the voyage, the day by day
life of the ship was printed, and published later as "The Netherby Gazette," a copy of which is in the
Oxley Memorial Library. The editors of this gazette were H. D. Vincent and Captain Townsend.

The clipper was bound for Moreton Bay, but the passengers were not destined to reach this district
without being exposed to serious danger. The vessel become a total wreck against the western side of
King's Island, Bass Strait, on July 14, 1866. By good fortune, all the passengers and crew were saved
and brought to Melbourne by H.M.S. "Victoria” and "Pharos.”

Some idea of Captain Townsend can be gleaned when one reads in the Gazette: "It was found that a
few of the first-class passengers were still on shore, upon which a message was sent requesting them
to come aboard as quickly as possible, to which an answer was returned by a Mr. Townsend to the
effect that he had not packed his luggage.”

A testimonial was given to Captain Owens by the passengers, published in the "Netherby Gazette,’
and the list of signatures include Wm. Townsend, TR., GR, M.C, and E. J. Townsend.

The Moreton Bay District lost some settlers for the Gazette records that "the majority of the
passengers expressed a determination to take up their abode in Victoria in preference to proceeding
to their original destination in Queensland.” Captain Townsend, however, decided to come to Moreton
Bay, and according to information supplied by the Registrar-General

(Vol. 15/251) arrived in Brisbane by S.S. "City of Melbourne” on August 6, 1866.

The same source gives the names of Captain Townsend's children as Isabella

4, Victor 10, Mary 12, George 16, and Edwin 17.

After a short residence in Brisbane, Captain Townsend, as previously stated, purchased in 1867 the
building known as the Brighton Hotel, where he and his family resided for ten years (2), removing
then to his villa at Shorncliffe, where his death took place.

Captain Townsend took a prominent part in public affairs, and it is evident that his property occupied
far more land than that now occupied by the Brighton Hotel. As proof of this it is only necessary to
quote

2. "The Week," 11th August, 1893.

Victor Drury, who in a series of articles published in the Brisbane "Telegraph,” commencing in May
1939, has this to say of Captain Townsend.

"When I first remember Sandgate, Captain Townsend occupied Brighton House—the grounds
running down to what is now Flinders Parade. It was a beautiful property planted with fruit trees and
flowering shrubs. When Captain Townsend left Brighton to reside in Sandgate, the old house became
an hotel, Mr. Samuel Hamilton being the licensee. Mr. Hamilton for years had the Hamilton Hotel at
the corner of the river and Racecourse Roads, Brisbane.”

In Pugh's Almanac for 1870, recording up to December 1869, Brighton is listed as a Station. The
census of 1871, published in Votes and Proceedings, includes Brighton in the census district of
Caboolture.

Two squatters at Brighton are recorded in this census.

The Government Gazette of February 25, 1873, announces that "W. Townsend to be a member of the
Marine Board vice Alexander Raff” The Post Office Directory of 1874 informs us that W. Townsend,
Brighton, was a Justice of the Peace, and a squatter. Pugh's Almanac for 1869 confirms the fact that W.
Townsend was a Justice of the Peace.



An excellent booklet, commemorating the eightieth anniversary of the Sandgate State School, 1873-
1953, is in the possession of the Society.

This booklet states that the "State School at Sandgate was opened in a temporary building on
September 15, 1873. The building was the first Baptist Church which was situated behind the Osbourne
Hotel in Loudon Street. It had an opening enrolment of forty-seven pupils. ..

"The first School Committee consisted of William Deagon (Secretary), Captain W. Townsend
(Treasurer), Rev, B. G. Wilson (Baptist Minister), and Messrs. Cowsley, Cookesley, and A. Slaughter. At
the first triennial election thereafter, Mr. R. Board replaced Mr. Cookesley”

The Queensland National Bank opened for business on June 3, 1872. Captain Townsend was
prominently connected with the initiation of this bank, and was one of these who signed the
prospectus for its establishment.

At a meeting on February 27, 1873, E o. Darvall and Captain Townsend were elected auditors of this
bank.

The "Week," June 5, 1880, contains this report on the first municipal elections for Sandgate: "The
election of six councillors for the new Sandgate municipality took place on Tuesday at Sandgate.
There were seven candidates and the following is the result of the poll:

R. Board 31, George Bott 31, Robert Kift 31, Edward B. Southerden 29, William Townsend 28, William
Deagon 25, William Feuerriegel 14.

The first six-named were declared by the Returning Officer, Mr. W. T. Blakeney, duly elected.

Captain Townsend was forced to relinquish his public positions owing to a serious affection of his
eyes, which culminated in total blindness. His death occurred on August 11, 1893, at the age of eighty-
three years.



